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Dr. Sundeep Chopra
Convenor - AUC

Ref: IUAC/XTII3A/ July 31, 2018

| Or. P. Matheswaran |

Assistant Professor,

Department of Physics,

Kongunadu Arts and Science College,
Coimbaiore-6841028

ility (LEIBE)

Dear Dir. Matheswaran,

This is in response to your proposal for beam time request for LEIBF and subsequent presentation made
before the Accelerator Users Committee(AUC) of Inter University Accelerator Centre during July 05-07, 2018,
T am pleased to inform you that your request has been considered and following beam fme has been allotted to

vou ag specified belovw:
BTR No. Title No. of Shifts Comments
Sanctioned From
AUC
64525 lectrical switching properti 3 Shifts -
3? low o irradiated
imﬁzam @m%mgemdao
mguaadu Arts and
Science College,
Coimbatore-84 1029

You are requested to kindly submit progress report of the project twice a year (A pril & October).
Kindly acknowledge the receipt of this letter and inform us suitable peried regarding scheduling of your
experiment. In case you need further information, you are requested to contact the undersigned.

Thanking you,

Yours Sincerely.
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